



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



JULIETA

Filipino | Christian | Married | 48 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 21yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam

My name is Julieta 48 yrs old,I came from Bula Camarines Sur my hometown is in the south of the Philippines .I am married with 1 teen son who is currently studying grade 9 in a Christian school.

I am currently looking for a new employer.

I have work with 1 employer before for 16 yrs a Danish/indian family.When I started working for them their first child is only 11 months and during the 16 years another 2 lovely daughter came along.I assist the the children personal hygiene,tutor them after school,playdates and other outdoor activities.I manage the household bills ,groceries and cooking as well. Highly skilled in managing busy schedule of the children and with proficiency in tending to the needs of the children.i love working for this family up until they moved to London but I get to visit them twice a year before pandemic all expenses paid by them.They are my family even if we are not blood related we are very close and in contact always up to now.

I have experienced caring for elderly as well on my first time working abroad which is in Singapore my duties include

??helping her out with medication

??activity in her daily living

??giving her massage and taking her to the doctor.

Stayed with her for 4 years until she passed.

I am very passionate in cooking as well I always try to create new dishes during my 16 years with 1 family.I even open up small catering business during pandemic as means of making some money to support my family.

I am also a CERTIFIED NEONATAL,INFANT,PAEDIATRIC and ELDERLY CAREGIVER.
With Certification from HONGKONG CARDIAC NURSING ASSOCIATION and CITY and GUILDS UK.

I also took up FIRST AID and CHILDCARE for INFANT and CHILDREN from MOTHERCARE SINGAPORE.

II AM LOOKING FOR EMPLOYER WHO WILL BE WILLING TO TRUST AND GIVE ME A CHANCE TO PROVE THAT I CAN BE AN ASSET TO THEIR FAMILY.

THANK YOU SO MUCH HOPING TO GET AN INTERVIEW AND GET TO KNOW ME LITTLE MORE.

GOD BLESS



WORKING STATUS

HK/Broke contract

Available from: 2024-10-14



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Disabled care ◆ Pet care ◆
Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Western ◆ Korean ◆ Indian ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Middle East ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Baking
◆ Party dishes ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

June 2023 - Present
Hong Kong (New Territories)
Pakistan Family
2 Adults
2 Child (11 ? 12 yrs old, 9 ? 10 yrs old)
1 Coworker
Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing,
Cleaning, Tutoring

Apr 2001 - Aug 2016
Singapore (Relocate: Thailand, Dubai, Australia, USA,
Europe)
European Family
2 Adults
3 Child (11 months ? 14 yrs old, New born ? 12 yrs old,
New born ? 10 yrs old)
1 Dog
1 Co-Worker
Baby care, Child care, Pet care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring
I have a reference letter

Sept 1998 - Aug 2000
Singapore
British Family
2 Adults
1 Child (10 months ? 3 yrs old)
1 Cat
Baby Care, Pet Care, Child care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jun 1994 - Aug 1998
Singapore
Singaporean- Chinese Family
2 Adults (Elderly Couple)
Elderly Care, Housekeeping, Cleaning



EDUCATION

College Undergraduate 3 yrs - 1998
Caregiver Certificate (2 months) - 2024
First-aid Certificate (2 months) - 2024
Tesda Housekeeping Certificate (2 months) -
2024